Pulaski Music Booster Meeting

Monday, November 15, 2021

Meeting called to order by PCSMB President Margaret Winkelman at 7:07 PM

Treasurer's Report (Tiffany Rondou-PCSMB Treasurer) Not present

- Checking- \$49,432.85
- Money Market Account-\$73,957.09

Secretary Report (Rachel Cheney-PCSMB Secretary)

- Copy of October Minutes taken by Rachel Cheney were available in hard copy for review.
- Motion to approve the October Minutes made by Kelli Burk, seconded by Kelly Walenski, motion approved.

Directors'/Officers' reports:

Band (Mr. Busch-Director of Bands) Not present- information given by Band President Greta Volberding

- Pep band start this Thursday. Alumni night with pep band will be January 4, 2022.
- Band trip room sign up forms should be submitted by the end of November.
- Students are picking out solos and small ensemble pieces now for solo/ensemble in the spring.
- We are now working on pep band and Christmas music in classes.
- We will need help moving band equipment for our December 18 band concert at ABVM.

Jazz Band (Mr. Guerrero-Asst. Director of Bands)

- The concert portion of the Veterans Dinner Dance was held last Saturday, November 13 and was well attended.
- Wind Ensemble will be playing with the 8th graders on Monday, December 6 at the High School. Exact time will be announced closer to the date of performance.

Choir (Mrs. Brown-Director of Choirs)

Nothing new to add.

Choir Council Report: Ryan Bouchard

- Choir just finished up Red Raider show case. 474 people attended on Saturday and 404 on Sunday. The bake sale during the intermissions went well.
- This week and next week students will be picking out their solos and small ensemble pieces for solo/ensemble in the spring.
- All choir students are in the process of being fitted for tuxedos and dresses for their performances. We
 are in need of help with hemming the dresses. Anyone that is available to help please contact Mrs.
 Brown.
- The cast list and pit list for this year's musical, Footloose, is out. There will be a parent meeting on November 29 at 5:30pm for all cast members and a parent. You can come in person or join the meeting through Mrs. Brown's google meets.
- We are working on Christmas music and gearing up for our holiday concerts.

Agenda Items:

Disney 2022

T-Shirts: We will be ordering shirts for the trip.

A question was raised about whether the students will be wearing their marching hats, or mouse ears when they march at Disney World.

MET Force- Jessi Drevs

We will need help on Saturday, December 18 to move band equipment to ABVM for the concert that night. This process takes most of the day but will go faster the more people we have. We have to have everything set up before 4pm.

A sign up will be put up online for people to sign up.

Fundraising:

Resch- Krista Halla-Valdes

We have volunteer spots for people to earn money for their booster's account. Please see the weekly newsletter for available dates and sign-up link.

Packer Games- Krista Halla-Valdes

They are desperate for volunteers. Students aged 14 and older can work with their parent. We have one date left: Nov. 28. Money earned will be split 50/50 between student accounts and the main Music Boosters fund. Concert bake sale-

We will be doing a bake sale at the Christmas concerts on December 18, and December 20. We will put a sign up online for people to put what they will be donating and for people to be at the tables during the sale.

Uncle Mike's & Village Roasters Coffee-Krista Halla-Valdes/ Courtney Van Boxtel

Packets have been sent home. The official sale runs November 15-November 28. All order forms and money are due Monday November 29, 2021. Product delivered for student pick up December 13-17. Students deliver product by December 20th in time for the holidays!

Dimes for Disney jars-Nikki Love

Jars are available to go to businesses to raise funds for the trip. We do have jars out at several businesses in our community and surrounding communities. If you take one, please write down where you are putting them. Cookbook- Margaret Winkelman

We are still collecting recipes. The link is on the facebook page and under the fundraising tab on the boosters website.

Chili-rific- Nikki Love and Lisa Puyleart

A plan needs to be submitted to Mr Pach for how we will be serving food to get the ok to have that portion of the event. Nikki and Lisa will put something together and submitted this week so we can move forward. We also need to raise the price of tickets. The ticket prices were \$8 in advance for adults, \$5 for students, 3yrs and under free. Adult tickets were \$9 at the door. It was decided to raise the price of day of tickets to \$10 for adults.

The following people volunteered to help with the lead positions, Rachel Cheney: Back Kitchen Lead, Jen Rhoades: Silent Auction, Sue Tengowski: Basket Raffle. The following positions still need a lead to help make this event happen: Front Kitchen Lead, and Donation lead.

Every student will be given 5 tickets to sell for Chili-rific.

Band and Choir Pictures-Joanne Widi

Kathleen Caylor will be coming to school on December 2 and December 9 to take pictures of the band members during their class time. Choir dates have not been set up yet.

Motion to adjourn made by Joan Opkala, seconded by Lisa Puyleart.

Meeting adjourned at 8:58PM. Next Meeting will be Monday, December 13, 2021 7:00 PM LGI-1